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11 May 2004

Dear Mr Simpson
Proposed Modification of Standard Licence Condition.

I refer to the Notice under section 23(3) of the Gas Act 1986 served by the Authority
on our subsidiary, North Sea Gas Limited, on 30 April which proposes to amend that
company’s licence by adding a new condition 34A.

The proposed amendment relates, as I understand it, to arrangements for domestic
suppliers. Since North Sea Gas Limited does not make domestic supplies it seems
inappropriate for this amendment to be made to its licence. I therefore enclose a
notice of objection.

If you wish to discuss this please do not hesitate to call me, my mobile number is:

07960 900875

Yours sincerely
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John Stubbs
c.c. Mark Petterson
John Gardner
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Proposed Modification of Standard Licence Condition

Standard condition 34A in the gas suppliers licence

In response to the statutory notice issued on 30 April 2004 pursuant to section 23(3) of
the Gas Act 1986, in respect of the above proposed modification, this notice constitutes
a statutory objection to that proposal on behalf of North Sea Gas Ltd. | confirm that | am
duly authorised to give this notice on behalf of each the above named companies.

Date: |\ O (\(\(tj 700 L

Unless otherwise requested, Ofgem will send confirmation of receipt to:

Suite 15
Wellesbourne House
Walton Road
Wellesbourne

CV35 9B

john.stubbs@warwickenergy.com





